
Addendum I - Questions & Answers for RFP A16-1198 
Question Submittals Through 12/5/2016 

 
Note:  
Questions may be submitted through end-of-day on Tuesday, December 13, 2016 
Answers to questions received through that date will be posted by December 14, 2016 
Beyond this date, no further questions will be accepted. 
 
Questions: 
1. What is the total budget limitation of this RFP? 
2. Please confirm about the start and end dates of this project along with total work period? 
3. Is it a single or multiple award? 
4. Please share the details of the incumbent or vendor currently providing the same services along with last year’s 

expenditure? 
5. Is it possible to provide the required services via remote or offsite mode? 
6. Is there any technology preference for the website to be developed? 
 
Answers 
1. Determinations on funding will be finalized upon review of RFP responses and will also be part of the contract 

negotiation process with the selected vendor.   
2. Our goal is to begin work in early to mid-January and we request that responses outline the end date and expected 

time required to meet the RFP requirements.  
3. Single award. 
4. Current site was designed with in-house staff.  The platform is Percussion CMS. 
5. Vendors should propose their services and deliver in their response and these will be evaluated based on their 

ability to meet said requirements. 
6. We welcome vendors to propose the most applicable or current technology stack to meet the RFP requirements. 
 

Questions: 
1. May companies from outside the USA respond to this RFP? 
2. Must vendors come onsite for meetings? 
3. May tasks related to RFP be performed outside the USA? 
4. May proposals be submitted by email? 
 

Answers: 
1. There is no limitation on where a vendor is located. 
2. This will be finalized in negotiating the contract with selected vendor. 
3. There is no limitation on where a vendor is located. 
4. No, proposals must be submitted according to Section 1.3 of this RFP. 
 
Questions: 
1. Can you provide us with a monthly and yearly average for site traffic for the Tuscaloosa.com website. 
2. Also, do you have an estimate of how many people use online bill pay for the different services. 
Answers: 
1. Visits to Homepage at www.tuscaloosa.com – Annual: 253,223, Monthly: 22,724 
2. Visits to E-Services Page which hosts links to online payments – Annual: 62, 064, Monthly: 5,172 
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